e o gl sl Sl et NG R S

IRVINGTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

William C. Calloway, Jr. 1150 Springfield Avenue
Director of Curriculum, instruction Irvington, NJ 07111
and Assessment (973) 399-6913

Fax: (973) 372-3724

June 10, 1999

John D. Kinneman

Acting Deputy Director

Division of Nuclear Materials Safety

United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region |

475 Allendale Road

King of Prussia, PA 19406-1415

Dear Mr. Kinneman:
)30-2

We were informed in about 1995 by several agencies that there were no dump sites in the United
States taking radioactive materials. We are trying to transfer or dispose of the Irradiator along with
the Cesium 137. We are networking through North American Scientific and will begin to network
through the Radioactive Waste & Broker Processor Service, of which we have a list given to us by
James Bondick of your office, and will contact the New Jersey Department of Environmental
Protection if needed. We would hope to transfer or dispose of the Irradiator and Cesium 137
within six months using the following plans:

Plan A: Transfer or dispose of the Irradiator and Cesium 137
Plan B: Transfer or dispose of the Cesium 137
Plan C: Transfer or dispose of the Irradiator

We will put major effort in utilizing Plan A, in order to comply with NRC Region |1 concerns.

Sincerely,
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William C. Calloway, Jr.
Director of Curriculum, Instruction & Assessment
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o Michael G. Steele, School Business Administrator

| Ethel Davion, Principal, Irvington High School
| Livio Pomasan, Chairperson, Science department
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